Sender: Mark Laird

To: pl anni ngsupport

Date: 25/07/2013 11: 34: 27

Subj ect: Correspondence: New Buil d House Kippen - 13/00227/ FUL
Message:

>>> Susannah Ross 24/07/2013 16: 02 >>>
Martin,

Just a quick note to clarify our position regarding 13/00227/ FUL.

Wth reference to our recent conversation | would confirmthat Ji m Haston
al so provided ne with the informati on as descri bed bel ow.

However, the information provi ded doesn't discharge the contam nated | and
conditions. W would still be looking for an brief and basic |and survey
to be conducted to determ ne the absence/ presence of any split

fuel /pollutants. The concern is that there is the potential for

| eaks/spillages to have occurred and either be unreported or not known
about. In addition, the intended usage of the |and as a donestic dwelling
house and associ ated garden is particularly sensitive.

Regar ds
Susannah

Susannah Ross
Envi ronnental Health O ficer

Stirling Council

Muni ci pal Bui | di ngs

8- 10 Corn Exchange Road
Stirling

FK8 2HU

Mon- Tues: Commerci al Team
Wed - Fri: Public Health Teamn

01786 233648

>>> Martin McCrae <martin@aperigl oo.conr 7/17/2013 10: 37 am >>>
Dear Susannah,
*

New Bui | d House Ki ppen - 13/00227/ FUL
*

Further to our tel ephone conversation of a few weeks ago relating to the
above approved planning permission | wite to you in relation to planning
conditions 3, 4 and 5, with the viewto trying to get these conditions

di schar ged.

Previ ously we di scussed your reconmmendation that we should enploy an
"expert" to do a visual survey of the site to provide a report that woul d
al l ay any concerns you have regardi ng any potential contamnination fromthe
historic petrol tank that was present on the |and bel onging to Creagh- Mor
near our site. W have now obtained quotes and this survey will cost us a
m ni mum of £1000 to obtain.

In recent days, the owner of both Creagh-Mior and the site identified in a
prior planning permission as '"Plot A, Dr. Bill Ekin, has been in

di scussion with JimHaston of Planning Enforcenent in order to renmedy this
situation also, as the enforcenent of this condition has a bearing on the
sale of his "Plot A'.



Jim Haston has provided himwith a certificate dated 1981 from Tank

Cl eaners (d asgow) Ltd confirmng the deconmm ssioning of the petrol tank
and its testing for any residual gases. Please find attached the letter
for

your deliberation. Bill Ekin has also provided a plan show ng the
deconmi ssi oned tank's |ocation - see attached.

Further to this evidence, we now see no reason why this condition cannot
be

expedi ently di scharged and hope that you also feel that this is enough

evi dence to allay any concerns.

I look forward to hearing fromyou as soon as possible on this natter, and
pl ease do not hesitate to contact nme by tel ephone should you wish to speak
about this.

Regar ds,

Martin

Martin McCrae
Di rector

Paper lgloo Limted <http://ww. paperi gl oo.con
www. paperi gl oo. com

0141 334 6754

1/2, 152 Hyndl and Road, @ asgow, Gl2 9PN

Regi stered in Scotl and SC302888

SC302888



